Parks and Recreation

Noy s wNRe

10.

11.

12.
13.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
June 24, 2024
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609

Call to Order
Roli Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of May 20, 2024 minutes
Approval of June 2024 Expenditures
Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
a. none
New Business
a. Kayak Launch has been installed at Nature Center.
Old Business
a. Community Park Update

Reports

A. Parks Report: Attached

B. Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
C. Sports Committee Report: None

D. Concert Committee Report: None

E. Finance Committee Report: None

F. Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabitities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
May 20, 2024
6:30pm

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:33 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Blower, Branch, Sova, Angela, (Rusch 6:38pm)
ABSENT: Aimar, Hoffman

ALSO PRESENT: Parks & Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Nature Center & Preserve
Director, Lynda Thayer; Secretary, Sue Prevost

3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Sova, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
May 20, 2024
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Approval of April 22, 2024 minutes
6. Approval of May 2024 Expenditures
7. Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
8. Public Hearing
a. none
9. New Business
a. Lifeguard shortage is state wide.
10. Old Business
a. Community Park Update
11. Reports
1| Page

Park Commission Minutes
May 20, 2024



A. Parks Report: Attached
B. Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
C. Sports Committee Report: None
D. Concert Committee Report: None
E. Finance Committee Report: None
F. Commissioners:
12, Other Business
13, Adjournment

5. Motion made by Sova, seconded by Blower, to approve April 22, 2024 meeting minutes as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Sova, seconded by Alworden, to approve May 2024 Expenditures as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None
8. Public Hearing: None
9. New Business:

a. Lifeguard shortage: Park Director John Corriveau reported that he does not have
adequate staff for swim lessons, day camp, and open swim. Corriveau plans to
present options to board members at the next Thomas Township board meeting.

10. Old Business:
a. Community Park Update: Construction of new administration building is going
well. Fencing is being installed at pickleball courts and we have a 30 day waiting
period to paint asphalt.

11. Reports:
a. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report. Corriveau added that
Beautification Day in the parks went well and all projects were completed.
Farmers Market vendor meeting will be on June 5.
b. Receive and file the Nature Center & Preserve Report. Director Lynda Thayer
outlined upcoming projects that include a new mural by Eric Schantz, trail work,
and construction of a new fishing pier.

12. Other Business: None

2|Page
Park Commission Minutes
May 20, 2024



13. Adjournment: Motion made by Sova, seconded by Blower to adjourn the meeting at
7:04 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, June 24, 2024 at the Public
Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

3|Page
Park Commission Minutes
May 20, 2024



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: June 24, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of June 2024 Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $34,237.85 with individual fund totals as follows:
Administration...........c..ooooiiiiiiii 8,358.61

3% s+ U 1,643.95

Senior CIUZENS. . ..iivit it einaeieneiee e 189.39

o ¢ PP 1,512.17

Adult Softball. ... 1,111.86
ATChETY .. o 72.07
Operations and Maintenance.............................. 19,033.62

Flag Football............oooiiiii e, 74.05

Nature Preserve/Center.........ococeviiiiiiiiiiiiinninn 2,198.02

Day Camp......coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s e 44.11



(06 6€) 0S5 8TV 000 (06°811) 00°00¢€ dWOD S NIFWAYOM 000 6TL-T9L-T0T
00°0 00°009°T 00°0 000 00°009°1 NOILNFIMINOD ¥MIAOTAWI ¥OIdA 000°GTL-T9L-T0T
0070 00°000°12 00°0 00°0 00°000'1Z ATINOH FAWIL-LIVd STOVM 000'G0L~-19L-T0T
SHYdo0odd WIMS - T9. 31daa
Lo ze b6 119 ‘912 19°85€'8 90°0FE ‘19 007286 °LLT NOILVMISINIWAY - ¢GL 1ded Te3og
00°0 00°0GL‘2 000 00°0 00°0SL‘2 ONINIVEL ® NOILYDNGd 000°096~-CGL-T0T
0070 007009 00°0Q 000 00008 SINIWIFEOV FONYNIILNIVRR 000°9€6~¢SL-T0T
0070 00°0GL’2 0070 00°0 00°0S8L2 ONIHSITENd ¥ DNIINIYd 000°T06-25L-T01
00°0 00°06¢ 00’0 00°0 00°06¢ SEJ3ILON TV¥DdT 000°006-C¢SL~-T0T
e’ 8 GZ'G26°1 00°S¢CT SLPLT 0070012 SHDIAYIS TYNOISSHAOUd 000 LTI8-CGL-T0T
0070 007008 00°0 000 00°006 SIOIAYES CHIDYEINOD 000°0T8-25L~1T0T
62T 00°0F8 00766 00°0FT 00°086 SUNA ¥ JIHSYIAWAR 000 %08-2GL~T0T
0070 00°288 0070 000 007288 LIIdavY 000 £08~-25L~T0T
00°0 00°96G5°0T 0070 00°0 007965801 J3d NOIIVILSINIWAY 000°008-2SL-T0T
S8°F IRART AN 00°0 €L P9T 00°00% ‘€ SEITA4NS INILYYEJO 000 0VL-2SL-T0T
0981 9b " pLL'T 92 LV FS°G07 00°08T'Z dWOD Sy NIWMEOM 000 6TL~CSL-TOT
€961 0501V ‘b1 LL 20b 06°0Z6°¢ 00°TE6°LT NOILNGIYINOD ¥HAOTAWI NOISNIL 000 8TL-2SL-TOT
Py ve 08°60¢€ 00°0 027001 00°01F IITIEYSIO WdIEL ONOT FONVANSNI 00E°9TL~2SL~T0T
L6 €T €6°L08°1 000 LO0LS 00°8LE’Z FONVIASNT TYINHA 002°9TL~-2G6L-T0T
80°LT 9Z°€01'T 6 LT PL 607 00°€16°7T JdIT/EYSIA WIEL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T°91L-2G6L-T0T
76 €071 (L9°G662) 9g°¢€E L9°S6L L 007006 L INNODDY SONIAVS HITYHH 0G0"9TL-2SL-T0T
00°s¢ 58°6LT 22 16°1068°2 vI G6E L 00°6LS ‘62 JONVINSNI HITYHH 000 9TL-2G6L-10T
8L702 7901601 06 "8S€E 8€°198°¢2 00 CLL'ET NOILAGIYLINOD ¥IAOTIWI ¥OIdA 000 "GTL-2GL-T0T
oL"6¢C 0€°GED ‘02 06°0Zv ‘1 0L b9V ‘8 00700682 ATINOH HWIL~-IY¥d SHOVM 000°G0L~2GL-T0T
00°0 00°00€°2 0070 00°0 00°00€°2 J40 X¥d A¥d MDIS 00V "v0L-2SL~-T0T
£€¢°61 08°0€Z’¢E 26°9L 0Z°69L 00°000'% 3TY¥OIA ANIdILS-XEYIVS 06 ' v0L-2GL-T0T
96761 9G 9GS ‘FTT 06'6LZ°E b 896°8¢C 00°GZT'EVT AWIL-TINd SATEYTIVYS 000 °¥0L-CGL-T0T
NOIIWHLSININGY - z6L 3deq
saaniytpuadxy
C6°E6 LT 0996 00°6£6'9 €L"6ET 6FT 007006 ‘8GT SENNIATE TYIOL
6 €6 LZ°099°6 00°6£6 9 €L°6€T°60T 00°006 ‘89T 000 3deg Te20L
007001 (00" 050'9) 00°0SL 00°0G60°9 00°0 NOILONGIYINOD/SNOILYNO] 000°GL9-000-T0T
€' 9¢ 00°'0S0°¢€ 00" GLS 00°0G6°¢€ 00°000°L TYLNTY NOITIAVd 000 L99-000-T0T
08769 00906 007509 00°760°C 00°000'€ SNOISSIONOD 000°069-000-T0T
98°¢ 007089 0070 00°0¢ 00°00L SHTIVS 000°6¥9-000-T0T
16711 00"LG8'ST 00°881'T 00°€¥T’Z 00°000°81 SWTYD0dd WIMS 000°8¥9~000~T0T
ST°0 00" %5662 009V 00°9F 00°0000€ NIVIL 000" L¥9~-000-T0T
€L7L8 00°089°¢ 00066 00°02Z€E‘9¢C 00°000°‘0€ dIW¥D A¥Yd 000°6¥9-000-T0C1
LZ %o 00°690°¢€ 000 00°GEV ‘T 00°00G°S TIVEI00d HVTI SHHAI WIO0Ud TLL0¥9-000~T0T
00°0 0070051 00°'0 00°0 00°006'T MTYM/NOY XS 0LL70F9-000~T0T
£L766 00°0T 00°0 00°069°¢€ 00°00L'€E TIVHAETION STTI SWTUO0Hd 69L°0F9-000-101
Er"¢C 00°0€8°9 00'0 00°0LT 00°000"L AYIHDEY SAHEI WWRIDOYd 89L°0K9~000-101
00°0 007006 °TT 0070 00°0 00°00G‘TT TIVELANSYE SHAEA WYdO0dd L9L 0F9-000~-T0T
00°0 00°006'TT 00°0 00°0 00°006°TT SOINIID STII WYID0Ed 99L°0¥9-000-10T
SL 01T (00°612) 00°GLY 00°GTZ'C 00°000°2 TIVELAOS IINAY SHTI WTHDH0dd G9L°0V9-000-T0T
007001 (00°5z¢) 00°0 00°G¢C¢E 00°0 TIYIIJI0S HINOX STHI WYID0Ud F9L 0F9-000-T01T
Z8°97% 007529 ‘b1 00°01€’‘T 00°§L8’2T 00°008°LZ ¥IDD00S SAII WVHO0dd €9L°0¥9-000-T0T
007001 (€L°906798) 0070 €L°906°98 00°0 INYID 000°99G6-000-T0T
000 3deq
sanuansy
aNOJ ONIIVEEd0 T¥EEANID - 101 puna
agsn ("TYWHONEY) TYIRRION (FSYTUOIA) ISYIYONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION LA9ang NOILJdI™DSEd dIgnnN 19O
1odd % JONVTIVYd y202/0€/90 BINOW p202/0€/90 TYNIDINO
dTIVTIVAY d0d ALIATLOVY JONV'IVE dLX SZ-veoz

G/1 :9beg

pCc0Z/0€/90 ONIONI JOIdEd

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I1¥0d4d3EYd HYNLIANAEIXHE ANV HONIAZY

drysumo], sewoyy :gd

YHOIETY :xes(]

WY Tv:60 $20C/81/90



BE 97 BL 09L'Z 00°0 22°686 00°06L°E ATYNOH AWIL-I¥¥d STOVM 000°60L-89L-T0T
AYAHDYY - 89L 3deqg
90" Fb 61°GLOE 00°0 18°12h°2 00°L6Y'S TIVELlENsYd - (9L 3ded TeIoL
00°0 00°0€2 00°0 00°0 00°0€2 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIHd 000 T06-L9L-T0T
06°29 06°068 00°0 06°606°T 00°00%’Z SIMIHS~I S$™ITAANS ONIIVIEAO 00€ 0bL=-L9L-T0T
00°0 00°00% 0070 00°0 00°006G SHITddNS ONILWVIFAO 000 0FL-L9L-T0T
007001 (26°6) 0070 266 00°0 dWOD S NIWNEOM 000 6TL-L9L-10T
LL"GS 98°0G 00°0 AR 2] 00°GTT NOTINEIYLINOD ¥AROTAWI ¥OTId 000°GTL-L9L-T0T
zz°Le GLTETH'T 000 GZ°8¢e8 0072522 ATUNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SADOYM 000°G0L~L9L-T0T
TIVELENSYE - L9L 3deg
20762 GE'T86°E 0070 69°82¢°1 00°0TE’S ATMOOH ¥OOTA/SOINITO HINOX - 99L 3Ideq Te30]
00°0 00°00¥ 00°0 0070 00°00F ONIHSITHEAd 3 ONILNTYE 000 T06-99L-10T
00°0 00°008 0070 00°0 00°008 SIMIHS~L SHAITAdNS ONILVEEAO 00€ " 0FL-99L-T10T
00°0 007008 00'0 0070 007008 SAITAdNS ONIIVHIAIO 000" 0bL~99L-T0T
£0°81 8G°59 000 A2l At 00°08 dWOD S i NIWMIOM 000" 6TL~-99L-T0T
19°0F 09°9€T1 00°0 0v°€6 00°0¢€C NOILAGI¥INOD YHAOTAWT V¥OId 000 GTL-99L-T10T
69°0F LT 6LL T 0070 £87022'T 00°000°¢€ ATENOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°S0L-89L-T0T
XEMOOH MOOTA/SOINITO HINOK - 99L 3dad
8¢ 8¢ PT ELE’Z 98°T1T'T 98 TLV ‘T 00°S¥8‘¢€ TIVLAII0S ITNdY - §9L 3Ideq (e3ol
00°0 0070662 00°0 000 00°056°2 SEDIAYAS JIIDVIINOD 000°0T8-S9L-10T
00°0 00°G6T 00°0 00°0 00°661 SIMIHS-1 S$STIT4dAS ONIIWIHIO 00£°0FL-G9L-TOT
L2012 (98" TLL) 98 TII1’T 98°TLE'T 00°00L SEITddNS ONIIVYHI0 000°0FL~59L~T0T
TIYELd0S 1TAdY - 694 3dea
Z0°€Y b9 60V ‘8 LT 216’1 9€° 06’9 00°09L°'%T ¥HEID0S - £9L 3deqg TE30L
0070 00°0ST 0070 00°0 00°0ST HSIWEd NON-S$EIT4dNS ONILVHEJO 00L 0FPL-€9L-T0T
£€2°18 6L7L68 L6 HEE 12°€v6 00" TP8'T SNOISSAONOD-SAITAANS GL9'0FL-€9L-TO0T
82°€§ GT G0L'T 12769V SL PRE’T 00°069°¢€ SIMIHS-I $EITAdNS ONIIVYIJO0 00E 0FL~E9L-T0T
£GE€ L9°8G9 T LE 60F EE TPE'T 00°000°¥ SAITIANS ONILVIAIO 000 0bL-£9L-TO0T
G9°8 0Z°15¢ 47283 08-€T 00°GLZ dWOD S\ NAWIIOM 000 6TL-€9L~T0T
EETED G6 6T 96°02 G0"6hT 00" bHE NOILNEIHINOD ¥IXROTIWIE ¥OId 000 " GTL-£9L-T0T
6C°EY 8L 1GGC 2 LT 22 8H6 T 00°00G6‘¥ XTYNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SIDYM 000°S0L-€9L-10T
¥ADD0S - £9L 3deqg
GL'9T 16°L28°S 6€°68T 67 CZLT T 00°000°L SWYHO0Md SNAZILID HOINIS - zg. 3deg Te3of
GL"9T 16°L28°S 6€ 681 6V ZLT'T 00°000°L SAITAdNS HNIIVYE0 000 0FL-T9L-T0T
SWYYD0Nd SNAZILID MOINAS - Z9L 3dag
L6 L 0z 'wbe‘8e G6°EV9 ‘T 08°GSV‘C 00°008°0¢ SWYMO0Md WIMS - T9L 3deq fe3ol
Z8°€6 67" bST 9T°STv’'T 16°6bE’T 00°006°C AONYNAINIYR/SYIVdad 000 0€6~T9L-T0T
ve T2 ILT’S 6L°82C 6L."822C 00°00b‘S SAI1T4dNS ONILYHHAA0 000°0FL-T9L-TO0T
saanytpuadxy
aNnd SNILVYNIAO TVMEANID - T0T pund
aasn ("TYWIONEY) TYHHON (ISYIYOEQ) FSYAUONI  (TYIWMONEY) TYWION 1a9ang NOILJAI¥OSEA dIGRAN 1D
19049 % AONYTIVE ¥Z02/0€/90 HINOKW bz0Z/0€/90 TYNIDIN™O
TTAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVIYE QLK GZ-v202
pZ02/0€/90 ONIQNZ QOI¥dd dtysumo], seuwoyl :dd
YHOIFTIY 198
S/2 rebeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥O0d ILY0ddd THINLIANHIXHT ANV HANIAZL WY TF:60 $202/81/90



90°€2 bS 6€G’S phEH9 9%°099°T 00°002°L SFIT4dNS ONIIVIHJO 000°0FL~-2LL-TOT
L0°2 0G"vEL ST'€ 06°S1 00°05L dWOD S NIWIHOM 000" 6TL-ZLL-T0T
65712 TL°T1T1’C 86°10T 62°186S 00°€69°¢ NOIZNETHINGD YHAOTWE ¥OIJ 000°GTL~ZLL-TOT
96681 (06 86G°€) 00°€€e’T 06866 L 00°000‘F ATHOOH FWIL-I¥VYd SEOVM 000°G0L~2LL-T0T
MAINAD/EAJASTEd FINLYN - 2L, 3deg
Z6°€ES 60°0TT T SO bL 16°862°1 00°60V'2 TIVEL00d 9¥1d - 1Lt 3deg Telon
0070 00°GTT 00°0 00°0 00°STT ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIYd 000" T06-TLL-TOT
80" LL 107981 00°0 £6°629 00°218 SIMIHS-1 SEIT44NS ONIIVIAJO 00E€ 0FL-TLL-TOT
£E€°Gh 62°LOb 00°0 TL'LEE 00°GPL SHITAdNS ONIIVYEd0 000" 0OFL-TLL-TOT
Gh-€ 027901 9870 08°¢ 00011 dWOD S NEWNEOM 000°6TL-TLL-TOT
£€°2S Gh"1Z 0z's SG€T 00°Gh NOILNYIHINOD ¥IXOTIWI YOId 000 GTL-TLL-TOT
16°26 80°¥LZ 66°L9 26 LOE 00°'28§ ATYNOH FWIL-I¥¥d SIOYM 000°S0L-TLL-T0T
TIVALOO4 9VYTI - TLL 3dag
AN 0F L0L'SZ2 Z9°€€0‘61 09°L8Y ‘69 00°G6T1°662 FONYNIINIVW ? SNOIIVYEJO - OLL 3dsa Teaol
00°0 00°000°b¥ 000 00°0 00°000'F¥ AYTIINO TYIIdYD 000°0L6-0LL~TOT
6L°G9 00" 656 00°0 00°628°T 00°FLL'T QYOdTIVY/ANYT SINIWATEOY HSYIT 007" 0F6-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°00% ‘2 00°0 00°0 00°00v ‘2 TYINTY INIWIIN0OT 00T 0b6-0LL-TOT
G521 8998V ‘T 00°0 ZE'€1T 00°00L°T TYINTY LATIOL ATEYINOd 000 0b6-0LL-TOT
00°S¢ G8 VLE'D 88°182°1 G1'SZ1°2 00°005'8 Tand TESAIA 3 SYD 00T"'8€6-0LL-TO0T
9z LT P6 STL'Y 00°0 90" 786 00°00L’S ASNHAXA ATOIHAA 000" 8€6-0LL-T0T
[AREA4 VL 8UL'TS 8L"8LL'S 92 T10L VT 00°06%'99 HONYNHLNIVA/ SEIVdTY 000" 0€6-0LL~T0T
€1 1T €€°666 ‘€2 06°60L L9°%00°¢€ 00°000°LZ SAILITIIN 000°026~0LL-T0T
88°€9 08°9¢€2’S 00°0 0Z°€92'6 00° 006 ‘FT ALITIEVIT TYYEANTD FONVIOSNI 000 0T6-0LL-TOT
G ET 2678961 0G6°GTT 80" 162 00°008°T SNOILUOINANWOD SSTTIYIM 00T°068-0LL-TOT
6€°1T 89°921°¢ 90°9€T zE'ELT 00°00F'2 ANOHAHTAL 000°068-0LL-T0T
8L°GH P9 LIS 6T 00°00Z°S 9€°28v /91 00°000°9€ SHOIANIES QALOVEINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
25°¢ 68°909'¢€ 11°€6 11°¢€6 00°00L’€ SAITAdNS ONILYYIAO 000°0bL-0LL-TOT
pT 0T (90°2ZG%) PE"FO 9072561 00°006°T dWOD S\ NIWMHOM 000°6TL-0LL-TOT
Z8°12 Z0°91§ L8 86°€VT 007099 NOILNEIYINOD YIXOTIWT NOISNEJ 000°8TL-0LL-TOT
by 08 €9°2¥ 81°0 LE'GLT 00°81¢ INNODOY SONIAVS HITYEH 060°9TL~0LL-TOT
19°¢Z GG 6TT'Y 88°00F Sy ELT’I 00°€6€’S NOILOEIHINOD ¥HAOTAWIE VOId 000°GTL-0LL-TOT
S0°LT zZ1°816°T 0T" 66T 88°180°T 00°000'% TYINOLINYL SHOYM 000°2TL-0LL-TOT
16°€T €01V ‘9b 0" L90’S L6'L8SVT 00700019 ATYAOH FWIL-I¥V¥d SIADYM 000°G0L~-0LL-TOT
TZ°61 b9 EVDL ‘T p1°81 9€°950°T 00°006°S ATHNOH EWIL-TINZ SEOYM 00T " ¥0L-0LL-TO0T
FONUYNIINIVA 3 SNOIIWMHAO - QL. 3deg
00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 007 06L TIYEAITION - 69L 3ded Telo0l
00°0 00°06L 00°0 00°0 00°0SL SAITAdNS ONILVHIAO0 000 0FL-69L-T0T
TIVEAITION - 69L 3deg
8y 81 £5°81€’S L0 ZL LP"G0Z°T 0077259 RYEHONY - 89, 2dag Te3oL
00°0 00-221 00°0 000 00°2z1 SNIHSITENd 3 ONIINIH¥d 000°T06-89L-10T
00°0 00°0GL 00°0 00°0 00°0GL SIMIHS-I SEITddNS ONIIVYHEAO 00E€°0FL-89L-T0T
1€°8 6T 12V ‘T L0"ZL 187821 00°066'T $dI7ddNS 9ONILVYHEAO 000 0VL-89L-T0T
181 12°€S 00°0 6L°1T 00°69 dWOD S\ NIWMHOM 000°6TL-89L-T01
9€°92 GE'1T2Z 00°0 G9°SL 00°L82 NOTZLNGIMINOD YHAAOTIWI ¥OId 000°STL-89L-T0T
saaniTpuadxd
aNQd ONILYEEdO TWYENID - 0T pung
aasn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (ASYAYOEA) ISYIUONI (TYWNONEY) TYIRION 1asand NOILAI¥ISHd AEWHAN 1O
19ad % HONYTIVE ¥Z02/0£/90 HLNORW ¥202/0€/90 TYNIDINO
ATAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTIVE QIX §Z-%202

G/¢

:obeg

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥0d3d HYNLIANIdIXT ANV INNIAZY

pc0Z/0€/90 ONIONE QOIYHEd

drysumoy] sewoy] :€d

YHOIWIV :498()

WY Th:60 £202/81/90



00°¢z 00°G6T'TI9 G8°LEZ'VE 00°69€‘2LT 00°09G'€8L STINLIANIIXE TYLOL
26°¢6 LZ°099°6 00°6€6°9 €L 6ET'6FT 00°006 ‘86T SANNIATE TYLOL
(ONNJ ONILVEEJO TVHANID - T0T pund
00°2t 00°S6T‘TT19 G8"LEZ'VE 00°69€‘2LT 00°096“€8L STINLIANTAXT TYIOL
19°% 8V €8L L 00°0 zZG°9LE 00°091'8 NIVEL - 9.L 3dea Te30l
0070 00°GLE 0070 00°0 00°SLE TInd TASAIA 3 SYD 00T1°8€6-9LL-T0T
€67 L 8b"€Z9'V 00°0 25 9LE 00°000°S FONYNIINIVN/ SYI¥dTT 000°0€6-9LL~T0T
00°0 00°28S 00°0 00°0 00°28S ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000 T06-9LL-T0T
000 00°0§ 0070 00°0 00°0§S dWOD S NTHMHOM 000 6TL~SLL~TOT
00°0 00°€GST 00°0 00°0 00" €51 NOILNFGIHINGD YIXOTIWHE ¥OId 000°STL-9LL-TOT
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00'0 00°000°Z ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-9LL-TOT
NIYdL - 9LL 3dsa
61°0 68°G5€'€T 1T b¥ 1T°b¥ 00°00F ‘€T dWY¥D A¥Q - GLL 3d2@ Te3ol
00°0 0070601 00°0 00°0 00°060°1 ONIHSITENd ? ONIINIMNA 000" T06-GLL-TOT
00°0 0070691 000 00°0 00°069°T SY¥ITddNS ONILVYEd0 000 0FL-GLL-TOT
9z°0 6b" 661 1670 16°0 00002 dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000°6TL-SLL-TOT
12°0 06°96%°1 ot°¢ 0tT°€ 0070061 NOILNGI¥INOD YHAOTAWZE ¥OId 000 GTL-GLL-TOT
1270 06°656 ‘8T 0S°0F 05°0¥% 00° 00061 ATHNOH FWIL-I¥¥d SAOYM 000°S0L-SLL-TO0T
dWYD A¥d - SLL 3dsa
1€°6 86 LSE ‘LT 000 ZvL08°T 00°G6971°0¢€ SINIAY TYIDEAS - pLL 3dea Telol
0070 0070067 00°0 00°0 0070061 TYINTY IETIOL FTEYIH0d 000°0F6-bLL-TOY
06°€C £0°19L 0070 L6°8ET 00°000°1 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°T06-FLL~TO0T
v8° 97 00°066°9 00°0 00°065°T 00°006°6 SEDTAYAS TYNOISSTIOEd 000°LI8-FLL-TOT
0070 0070521 00°0 00°0 0070621 MTYM/NOY MG ONIIVYIJO 06T OFL-bLL-TOT
00°0 00°002‘ST 00°0 00°0 00°00Z°GT SAITAANS ONIIVYIAO 000 0FL-%LL-TOT
GP 81 618 00°0 Gh° 81 007001 dHOD S NIWAUOM 000 6TL-%LL-TOT
00°0 00°GTT 00°0 00°0 00°GSTT NOILNGIYINOD WAAOTAWE VOId 000" STL-bLL-TOT
00°0 0070051 00°0 00°0 00°005°T ATMNOH EWIL-I¥Yd SEOYM 000°S0L-¥LL-TOT
SINIAZ TYIOES - piL 3daq
0L°82 90°68T'1S Z0°B6T°T ¥6°£09 ‘02 00°E6L°TL MAINID/IAJISTYd HIALYN - ZLL 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°000'0¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°0000€ RY¥ILNO TYLIYD 000°0L6-2LL~TOT
00°0 00°0GL 00°0 00'0 00°'0SL ONINIVEL 3 NOIIVONQd 000°096-2LL-T0T
S6°6 89°0G¢ T 00°0 Z€°6%T 0070061 TYINIY LITIOL dTdYLd0d 000°0F6~-CLL-T0T
GZ'%9 69°606°2 00°0 T€'00E°S 00°06Z'8 FONYNALNIVWN/SIIVdaYd 000 0€6-2LL~T0T
0£°8T G1°89Z°¢€ 00°0 G8 TEL 00°000'¥ SEILITIIN 000°026-2LL-T0T
98721 LL"9GE'Y 00°0 €2 €b9 00°000°S ALTTIIEVIT TVEENED FONVEASNI 000°0T6-2LL~T0T
[4AR 96°L92Z°S 00°0 v0Z€T 00-°006G°S 9ONIHSITENAd 3 ONIINI¥A 000" 106-2LL-T0T
06°LEY  (00°00L'T) 000 00°005°¢€ 00°008 SADIAYMIS TUYNOISSHIOUd 000" LT8-ZLL-TOT
00°GT Z0°068 66°FL 86 6VT 00°000°T SHOIAYES QALOVYINOD 00T°0T8~2LL-TOT
G811 vS°80€E 9p " 1¥ 9y 1b 00°06G€ SANA 3 dIHSYALWARW 000 %08-2LL-TOT
saanjiTpuadxy
aNNJ SNIIVIEd0 TVHANAD - T0T pund
azsn (TYIYONEY) TYWION (ASYAYOEA) FSYAUONI (TYPNONEY) TYRION 139ang NOILAI¥OSHA HAGHAN 1D
1o0€ % FIONYIVE ¥Z0Z/0€/90 HLNOW y20Z/0€/90 TYNIDIIO
TTAYTIVAY ¥0d XIIALIDY HONVIVE ALk $Z-v202C

S/v rabeg

720¢/0€/90 SNIANI dOI¥dd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI d0d I¥Oddd TINIIANIIXH ANY HANIATE

drysumo], seuwoyy :49d

YHOIHTIVY -I9s(]

WY TF:60 ¥202/81/90



SHANLIANAAXE 3 SIANNIATE JO0 IEN

oL'¢ (€L VEGT09) (58°862'LZ) (Lz G21'€2) (007099 ‘¥29)
anNnd SNIIVYEJO TYHENED - T0T pund
azsn (TYWIONEY) TYHMON (ASYEYOIQ) ISYAUONI  (TYIIONEY) TYWION 135ang NOILdI¥DSHd JFEHAN 19
190€ % FONYTIV 5Z02/0€£/90 HLNOW y20Z/0€/20 TYNIDIYO
ATEYTIVAY 404 ALIAILOY HONY'IVE LA §Z-¥202
drysumo] sewoyy] :dd

FCc02/0€/90 ONIANE QOIY3d

/6 :obeg dTHSNMOIL SYWOHL ¥0d Id04dd FINLIANIIXH ANV IANHAATYL

YHOIITIVY -assn
WY Th:60 v20C/8T/90



69169 888 gd IOILVYED GE£S6 ~ TIId AIITILA 02 A9¥ANH SYIWASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-0LL~T0T
59169 GL"ZTT a¥ XQ4¥T 00€ - TIIE AIITILIN 0D ADYANT SUAWASNOD SETLITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
G9T69 Ly 9b a3 ¥aAId § 00L - TII9 AIITILA 02 A9YENT SHIWASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
G9T69 2762 ad AAQ3T 00% - TIIE ALITILIN 02 A9YENF SHIWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
S3169 62801 7004 - Q¥ AAQET Q0% - TII9 ALITILAN 02 X9¥INT SYTWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
85269 06°GTT IN0 A¥E/dd0/XDYENT WAWASNOD/ANOD/NZKWY MNYE ZIVIS SNOILVOINAWHOD SSITHYIM 00T°068-0LL~TOT
86269 90°9€T 100 A¥E/dA0/ADGEANET YIAWNSNOD/ANOD/NZRY MNYE HLYLIS ANOHAFTHL 000°058~0LL~TOT
T€Z69 00°002°’S ADIAYAS FONYNIINIYWN NMYT XYW  ‘NOIIDAWISNOD XITIVA-IYL SEDIAYIAS QHIOTAINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TO0T
86269 T1°¢6 10O AVYE/dd0/ASWANT JAWASNOD/ANOD/NZWY MNYE HIVIS SAITAdNS ONILYYILO0 000" 0FL-0LL-T0T
FONYNIINIVW % SNOILWMEAO 0LL 3dad

Lo"zL AYEHO¥Y g9, 3deg 104 Te3IOL
86269 L0"2ZL 1IN0 AVE/dd0/AD¥EANT MARNSNOD/ANOD/NZHWY MNYE HIYIS SAITAANS ONILVMIJO 000°0FL~89L-T0T
ZdIHOWY 89L 3dag

98 TILF ‘T TIVELd0S ITNAY ¢9L 3Ided 103 TeIOL
85769 98 TITT’'T 1IN0 A¥9/dd0/AD9ENIT MIAWNSNOD/INOD/NZWY MNVE HEIVLS SEITAdNS ONIILVYHdO 000°0FL-G9L~-T0T
GEZ69 00°09€ NOIIVHMISIO®Y WYEIL ITNAY b20Z NYDIHOIW JO TIVELIOS ¥Sn SEITddNS ONIIVYHEAO 000°0FL-G9L-T0T
TIVELIOS 11ndY G9L 3ded

§S°EIT’T ¥E000S €9. 2deg 03 TeIOL
85269 66" 12T I00 X¥E9/ddC/X99INZT YIWNASNOD/ANOD/NZHY MNYE HALYLS SNOISSIONOD-STITAdNS GLY 0VL-£9L-10T
rSz69 Z0°ETT MYYd - dIHSYHEWIN/STITIINS NOISSIAONOD NVE XNOWHONAS/ENTO S.WYS SNOISSEONOD-5EIT4dNS GL90FL-€9L-T0T
12169 12°69% SIMIHS TAVYD 9-F ¥HADDOS STIIW ONILIINY MYNIOYS SIMIHS-I SEITddNS ONIIVEIEA0 00€°0bL-£9L-T0T
8GZ69 66°HT IN0 AY¥E/3d0/ADYANT WIWASNOD/JINOD/NZWY MNVE HIVIS $3ITddNS DNIITIHJO 000" 0FL-€9L-T0T
65269 8€°p6¢E INI¥d T00d/SQTHIA 9EDD0S SWYITTIM-NIMIFEHS SAITAdANS DONIIV¥HE4O 000" 0FL-€9L-T0T
4=000s £9L 3deg

6€°681 SWYMO0Nd SNEZILID ¥OINHS ¢9. 3deg 104 [eaol
85269 6€°681 1IN0 X¥E/dd0/XDYENT ¥ANASNOD/ANOD/NZWY MNVE ALYLIS $3ITAdNS ONIIVYHAO 000" 0FL-29L~T0T
SWYY90¥d SNAEZILIO d0INAS z9L 3daq

0E°vLG‘T SWYEO0Md WIMS 194 3dsg 104 Telol
86269 0970621 1IN0 A¥H9/dA0/XDYANT ¥IWASNOD/JINOD/NZHWY MNYE FIVLS HONYNILNIVA/SYIVaTY 000°0£6-T9L-10T
55269 96°%Z1 INIVd TOCd/SATHIA JIDD0S SWYITTIIM-NIMYEHS FONYNILNIVYH/ STV 000°0£6-T9L-T01
zZ1269 GE'0E6 SYMYd - TOOd - IAMSYD ONIY O/YITTIAWI SYFHIO¥d '10S FONUNILNIYR/SEIVdH 000°0€6-T9L-T01
956269 6L°'822 ¥Yd - T00d - ¥AAWALD ¥EAAYT/IATYA INIA SYAHIOYE T0S SAITddNS ONILYHII0 000" 0FL-T9L-TOT
SWYYS0dd WIMS T19L 23ded

G2 LST’ET JOMISNOD/NOILISINGOY ALITIOVA 9G6L4 3deg Io0d Te3lod
€169 GZ°98€’S I NId FLIS d1D FIALYN JIHSNMOL SYWOHL *ONI dNoMe ¥dNIAS IAYISTId TANIYN "dWI TYIIJYD GLG PL6-9GL~-T0T
€9269 00" TLL LT MYYd SI¥AG0od - d¥d JLFIONOD *0D NOILONYLSNOD HIFOM SI¥IE0Y SINFWIAOYAWI T¥IIAYD 086G " ¥L6-9GL-T01
JNMISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVE 96. 3ded

GE"8FZ'E NOIIVAISINIWAY zGL 3deq Jod Te3ol
25269 00°621 SADIAYIAS TYOHT IANYEE OLLO SEOIAYES TYNOISSIIOUd 000" LTI8-25L~10T
vGZ69 00766 MYY¥d - dIHSYIGWAW/SIITIdNS NOISSHAONOD NVE ANOYHONAS/ENTD SiWVYS SANd 3 dIHSYHGWIR 000°v08-25L~10T
91269 €L %91 $AIT4dNS FDIAI0 HOVINVAQY SHTAYIS SEITAANS ONIIVYHIO 000°0FL~-2GL-T01T
L8169 ov- €€ asay¥/ALITIEVSIA/3IIT FIIT TYNOILUN NOSIAVW 00€°9TL-25L~T071
ZLT69 £1°261 WOIWENd $Z0Z ENAL TYINAd Y1THa FONVEASNI TYINIA 00Z2°9TL-26L-T01
1v269 6Z°LT NOISIA/HITYEH O QTIIHS FNTH SSO¥D 3NT4 FAIT/GYSIA WEEL THOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-25L-T0T
L8T69 62611 a3qy¥/ALITIAYSIA/FATIT FATT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYW 00T°9TL-2GL-TO0T
1b269 1671062 NOISIA/HITIVEH O QTAIHS FNTd SSOHD INTd HONVMASNI HITYHH 000°9TL-25L-10T
NOTIIVIISINIWAY zGL 3deg
aNnd ONILYIEA0 TYHENED 10T pund
# Yoayd Junowy uotadraossqg 8doToAUT JIopusp D89 SUTT 20TOoAUT Iaqunp T9

€/1 :ebeg

00TSD :dAOD NV¥L

AIvd ANV NIdO AIZITUNYINOLNN ONY dHZITYNYNOL HLOE

y20e/L1/90 - ¥Z0Z/GT/G0 S3ILVA LSOd

JTHSNMOIL SYWOHI ¥04 I¥0dd¥ NOIIAEI¥LSIJ TO HDIOANI

drysumo] sewoyl :€d
YHOIFTY :Issn
WY €5:60 ¥20C/8T/90



L8°0F8’SS aNQd ONILYYEdO TYVHANED TOT Puni I04 [e3ol

18°9¢ NIVSI 9. 3dea I03 TB30%
01269 £L791T SYdV¥d - SI¥Yd NIVMI dIn0d 5 INvdd OTJAIINIIOS HONYNILNIVH/SIIVIET 000°'0€6-9LL-T0T
01269 80°02 SMYVd - SI¥Vd NIVML dIN0d 3 INvdg OIJIINIIOS AINYNILNIVW/ SYIVATT 000°0€6-9LL~T0T
NIYMI 9L 3deq

007061 dWYD A¥A GLL 3dea I0d TRIOL
86269 007061 IN0 AVE/dA0/ADHENT WHWNSNOD/JINOD/NZWY MNYE ILYLS SdI¥I GTHId 000" TEB-GLL-TOT
aWyd A¥a e 3dea

00°0S6°2 SINIAT TYIDEAS pLL 3deg z04 Telol
82769 00°006 NVE TEYHDOIW QA0 - Mu¥¥d FHI NI DJINDIA  OTT ‘OISAW TIVHOIW QGOL 000°L18~pLL-TOT
£0269 007006 XZEO - ¥Y¥d FHI NI IWEDNOD ONI SNOIIONAO¥d HOSNY SADIAYIS TYNOISSEIOUL 000 LI8~PLL-TOT
0L169 00°GLE IYIH ION S,3AYA - M¥Y¥d FHI NI IMIONOD Mung dIavd SEOIAYIS TYNOISSAIOUd 000°LT8-FLL~TOT
55169 00°GLE IYIH ION S,EAVQ - M¥Yd FHI NI IMIONOD SNLSOM 1I10DS ANOHINY SEDIAYAS TYNOISSTIOUd 000°LT8-¥LL-TOT
SINIAZ TYIOAS piL 3deg

99°619°2 YAINED/IAYESHEd T9NIYN ZLL 2ded 704 Te3ol
v8169 ZET6VT 1£/50-v2/91/50 ~ TINY IITIOL FTIVYIH04 DNI LOdS-HHI-NO-HINNOL TYINY IITIOL BTEVIN0d 000 0F6-2LL-TOT
TETEY §6°001 HONYNILINIVH/SHIVIAY STYOLS OSI IONYNIINIVW/SYIYITd 000°0€6-2LL-T0T
9L169 09°9vE’T VQdN - IOIAYES YHOSG WHOIddd LNEHAINOE SNITTI HONUYNIINIVN/SUIVITY 000°'0€6-2LL~TOT
59169 06°92C Q¥ IOIIV¥D 0999 - TIId RIITILA 00 AO¥IANT SYARASNOD SAILITILO 0007 026~2LL-T0T
86169 00°9¢€ ¥ID FEOIYN - YYANFTYD ENAC O¥d dDIJJ0 SSHYdXE INI¥d ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIHNA 000°106-2LL-TOT
85269 66" VL N0 AVE/ddO/ADYENT MIWNSNOD/ANOD/NZWY MNYE FLYLS SADIAYAS QALOVILNOD 00T°018-2LL~101
85269 9% 1 INO AYE/dd0/KOHANE MIAWNSNOD/JINOD/NZHY MNYE JIYLS $dnd ¥ dIHSYAGHINW 000" y08~ZLL-TOT
85269 vy EV9 LNO AYE/dd0/ADYENT ¥IWNSNOD/INOD/NZWY MNYE TLYLS SHITddNS ONILV¥IJO 000" 0FL-TLL-TOT
YEINTO/ZAYISEEd BHAIYN ZLL 3deQ

€9°L65°8T AONYNIINIVW ? SNOILVYEAO 0LL 3deQ Iod Telol
89169 00°008°T ¥I-T1ZL0S3 O¥S JITE - ISYAT/SINTI ANVT 0D AO¥ENE SYIWASNOD  QVOYTIVY/ANYT SINIWAZYOV ASVAT 00% ' 0¥6~0LL-TOT
v8169 4SSN TE/50-¥2/9T/50 - TINY IITIOL TTEVINO ONI L0dS-FHI-NO-HINNOL TYINGY LATIOL FTEVINOG 000 0¥6-0LL~T0T
L5269 88°18¢2'1T TANI TASAIA/SYD ONI XdM/XYMAIIAS TANd TASIIA 3 SYD 001°8€6~0LL-T0T
06269 91789 S¥yvd - EAvid INZWAINOE ALNNOD TdL ASNEAXT ITOIHIA 000" 8E6-0LL-TOT
09269 ELTLIL'T /ANOLSEWIT/HOTIOW ¥¥AED/HOTAW ANIDAYId ONI 1SINO INOLS IONYNIINIVH/ SHIVETT 000 0£6-0LL~TOT
85269 €6 696 LNO A¥E/dd0/RO¥ENZ ¥IAWNSNOD/INOD/NZWY MNYE FLYLS IONYNILNIVW/SHIVAIY 000’ 0€6-0LL-TOT
55269 11285 INI¥d TOO04/SATdIA dADD0S SHYITIIM-NIMYEHS FONYNIINIVH/SHIVIE 000°0£6~0LL-T01
¥5269 28921 M¥V¥d - dIHSYIGWIW/SHITIdNS NOISSEONOD NYE ANOYHONAS/HAID S.WYS FONYNIINIVW/SUIVATY 000°0€6~0LL-T0T
[4Z43] 69°28¢€°T SYMYd - SITAVI - HIGWNT MIGWNT YEIUYD FONYNHLINIVH/SHIYdTd 000°0£6~-0LL~10T
Z€T69 Z6°660°T FONYNILNIVH/SIIVd T SEYOLS ISL HONYNILNIVA/SHIVITY 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
10269 00°099 004 FHL NYATO - ¥Vd EMHIZOM MIS ALIOS MYIMOMIVS "€°¥ HONYNILNIVA/SHIVdTY 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
10269 00°029 SMY¥d - 77004 - AQQIT 00% MIS ALIOS MVIMOMIVS €4 FONYNILNIVH/ SYIVdEY 000 0€6-0LL-T0T
88169 AAR1 2 SY¥Vd - OBSTET QHO M¥M - ¥IVdHN  WATININAS NMYT 0D OTIYW AONYNIALNIYW/SHIVITY 00070€6~0LL-T0T
19269 £0°29 Ivd# - ¥4 SQTIIHS S§TZ8 ~ TIIE ALITIIN JAIYM dMJ4 SYHOHL SYILITILO 000°026-0LL-TOT
19269 €8°661 a¥ Q43T 00€ - TIIE ALITILN YEIYM dMI SYHOHL SEILITILO 000°026-0LL~T0T
19269 09°2v Q¥ IOIIYYD GES6 - TIId XLITILN YAIYM dMI SYROHL SAILITILO 000°026~0LL~T0T
9rZ69 907662 IHOIT b1 Q¥ AQQdT 00€ ~ TIIE XIITILO 0D ADYEANI SUINASNOD SAITITILO 000°0Z6-0LL~10T
9v269 8€°0TT IHOIT pT IS NOOvYE GGL ~ T1I9 AIITILN 00 A9¥ANI SHINNSNOD SAILITILIN 000°026~-0LL-T0T
69169 L1°L8 a¥ 9ITIIN § §09 - T1Id XIITILIN 00 XDYENZ SUIWNSNOD SEILIITILO 000°026-0LL-T01
FONYNAINIVA 3 SNOILYEEd0 0LL 3deq
aNQJ ONILVYHAO TYMENID T0T pund
# Yo3yd junouy uoT3dtaossag 20TOoAUT IOPUBA 2SS9 SUTT 8DTOAUT Iaquny 19

€/ robeg

00TSDO :HA0D MNVH

dIvd ANV NIdO JEZITYNINOLNN ANV JHZITYNYNOL HLOL
- bZ0¢/ST/G0 SALYA iS04
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d 1d0ddd NOIINGIMLSIU TO HDIOANI

PZ0Z/LT/90

drysumo], sewoyy :dd

YHOIATY :a8sf)

WY €5:60 ¥20Z/81/90



18°9¢ HONYNALNIVH/SHIVAEd 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
007061 SdI¥L QTdId 000 'T€8~GLL-TOT
0070652 SEADIAYES TYNOISSIIOUd 000" L18~VLL~T0T
ZE6hT TYINTY IITIOL FT1EYI¥0d 000 0¥6-2LL-T0T
GSTLYE T FONYNALNIVH/SYIVdad 000°'0£6-2LL-T0T
067922 SAILITILN 000°026-2LL-10T
00°9¢ ONIHSITENd % ONIINIH¥d 000" T06-2LL~T0T
66" VL SEADIAYIS AEIDVEINOD 00T 018~2LL-TOT
9% " 1b SENA 3 dIHSUAEHIW 000" v08~ZLL-TOT
bhEV9 $3IT4dNS ONILVHALO 000" 0bL~2LL-T0T
0070081 /ANVT SINAWITIOV FSVYIT 00V 0¥6-0LL-T0T
zEg1e TYINTY IATIOL ITEY.IH0d 000°0¥6-0LL-TOT
881821 TINT TASAIA 3 SYO 001°8€6-0LL-T0T
91°89 ASNAIXT ATOIHIAA 000°8€£6-0LL-TO0T
2679068 AONYNILNI YW/ SYTVaTA 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
89°2ZhT1’'T SAILITILIN 000°026-0LL~T0T
0G6"GTT NOILVOINAWAOD SSHTIMIM 001 0S8-0LL-T0T
90°9¢€T ANOHAHTAL 000°068-0LL-T0T
00°002°S SHOIAYAS QALOTILNOD 000°0T8-0LL-T0T
T1°€6 SAITAdNS ONILYIALO 000 0PL-0LL-TO0T
L0 2L SHITAdNS DONILVYE0 000°0¥L~89L~10T
58 TLY ‘T $HI7ddNS ONILIVEIE0 000'0bL-G9L-T0T
L6"bEE SNOISSEONOD-SHITAdNS GLY9 0BL~E9L-TOT
1Z2°69% §-1 SHITAdAS OHNILIVIEAO 00€ 0PL~E9L-T0T
LE" 60D SHITAANS ONILYIALO 000 0PL-€9L-T0T
6€°681 SAITIANS ONILVIALO 0007 0FL-29L~T0T
1S 6hE‘2 AONYNILNIVIN/SHIVdTd 000°0£6~-T9L-T0T
6L°822 SATTIANS ONILYEIJO 000 0PL~T9L~T0T
GZ"98¢€’'S ¥d FYNLYN “dRI TYIIdvd GLSG PL6~9GL-TOT
00" TLL'LT ¥ SINAWAAOHMAWI TYIIYD 0GS FL6-9GL-10T
00°62T SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIONd 000°LT8-25L-T0T
00766 SENA 3 JIHSYIIWIW 000°708-2SL-T0T
€L F9T SHAITAANS ONILYEALO 000" 0¥L-2GL~-T0T
0% €€ 00E " 9TL-2SL-T0T
€1°261 FONVTIASNI TYINAQ 002 9TL-2SL-T0T
8G°9€T ¥YSIQ WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-25L-10T
16°106°¢2 HONVENSNI HITVIH 000°9TL-25L-101T
- NOILNGIY¥YLISIA T A9 STIYIOL ~--

L8°0K8'SS ispung TTY I04 Te30L

L8°0F8’'SS YE3J0 TRIANED 10T pung

1STE30L pung
# Oo8yd Junouwy uo12dTIDS®g SOTOAUT IOPUSA os®g ®UTIT o90TOoAUT IaqunN T9

¢/ :9beg

dI¥d aN¥Y NEdO QHZITYNMOOLNN ANV JHZITYNINOL HLOY

JdIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d4 1d0dHEY NOILNAIMLSIA T9 EDIOANI

001SD

+3A00 MNvYd

v202/L1/90 - v20C/ST/S0 SELYA LSOd

dtysumoy], sewoyl :4d
YHOIYTY :I9sn
WY €5:60 ¥20¢/81/90



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: June 24, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Kayak Launch update

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

The kayak launch has been installed at the Nature Center, its pretty cool! We have some
work yet to do on the kayak roller system to lower and raise kayaks up the hill but we
will get to it as soon as we can. The outlet to the river is shallow already, this will be an
issue once water levels lower and we have no way to dredge that out so we will have to
figure out how to make it work.

ATTACHMENT: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None




Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: June 24,2024

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Community Park update

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Construction is over, the courts need to get painted and basketball courts also. Water
fountain has been installed and we are working on the bike rack and the porta jon
enclosure. The play ground equipment is delayed and they are saying it could be a couple
of weeks still. The two main components are what we are missing so we can’t start
without them.

ATTACHMENT: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None




Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT JUNE 2024

ROETHKE PARK:

The pool and camp are up and running. The pool is open on Monday through Thursday every
week and we have three lifeguards on staff. One of them will be gone July 1% through the 14" so
it will be very tight those two weeks. We have sold twenty pool passes so far at a reduced rate
which is better than I thought we would do. I have not heard many complaints as I think people
understand, they don’t like it either but they understand life guards have to be certified and able
to pass a course, we can’t just put bodies in those positions.

First concert was very big, biggest first concert we have had in many years. They really did a
good job, the Todd Micheal and the Ghost Town Marshalls. The train is running and pavilions
are rented, summer is here.

ROBERTS PARK

Whelton’s Soccer Clinic is ready to go and he had good registration numbers, 76 kids.

We will be aerating the fields and removing the nets once he is done, give the fields a rest before
the boy’s season starts in August. Men’s Softball is on week 3 and going well.

COMMUNITY PARK

Construction is over, now the courts need to get painted, hopefully this week along with
the basketball court getting done. We (DPW) got the water fountain installed and the bike
rack is next. Play equipment is still delayed, the two major components we need to begin
installation so who knows right now, very frustrating.

DAY PARK
None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Camp and pool are running. Camp is full all nine weeks! Pretty amazing!

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
Report from Lynda Thayer

EVENTS

None

1|Page



Nature Center & Preserve

NATURE CENTER AND PRESERVE REPORT June 2024
NATURE PRESERVE UPDATE

Our DNR 2021 Trust Fund Grant bids were opened. We had one bid and are hoping to negotiate
a couple of items, then hopefully we can get DNR approval and get the ball rolling.

The kayak launch was installed on June 12.

Servinski Sod Service has planted all the areas in the preserve and it is looking green. They did
contact us to recommend that we mow the trail areas so that the oats that they planted as a cover
crop don’t cover our grass seeds.

NRDA-we are continuing our monthly check-ins with the DNR and U.S. Fish and Wildlife.
NATURE CENTER UPDATE

Eric Schantz, a Michigan artist, is almost done with the painting on the east side of the building.
He is also planning on taking the displays and polishing them up. .

The nature center’s hours continue to be Tuesdays from 3-7 pm, Wednesday-Friday 12-4 pm.
will attempt to be open the first or second Saturday of every month for more opportunities for
visitors to come in. We are also offering programs: Tuesdays from 5-7 pm is FUN (Families
United in Nature), Wednesdays from 12-2 pm for Grown up activities, and Thursdays from 1-2,
we host a pre-school activity group called Little Acorns. Numbers for June are low. [ am
planning on running the schedule as we have to see how we do for the year and will make
adjustments as needed.

Jessica McRae and Jennifer Clor continue to yoga and mindfulness opportunities to children.
Jennifer is also offering meditation for adults.

We hosted field trips for Havens 4™ graders’ STEM day and will host a Swan Valley Learning
Center field trip this summer.

We hosted Saginaw Conservation District’s Beekeeping 101 on June 13.

I presented information about the nature center and preserve at the Castle Museum’s Lunch and
Learn on June 11, as well as participating in the DEAR at the Zoo event and the initial Thomas
Township Farmer’s Market event.



